
Doclet 050419-TP 

Matilda Sanders 

Page 1 of 1 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: Docket 05041 9-TP 

Importance: High 

Attach men ts : BST- M C I Matrix. pdf 

S I a u g h t e r , B re n d a [Brenda .SI a u g h t e r @ €3 e I IS o u t h . C 0 M] 
Friday, March 03, 2006 2:24 PM 

Meza, James; Dulaney O’Roark; Linda Hobbs; Fatool, Vicki; Holland, Robyn P; Nancy Sims; Bixler, Micheale; 
Kira Scott; Floyd Self 

A. Brenda Slaughter 
Legal Secretary to James Meza Ill 
Bell South Teleco mm u n ica t ion s , I n c. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

b ren d a. s 1 a u g h t e r@ bet I south . co m 
(404) 335-071 4 

B. Docket No.: 05041 9-TP Petition by MClmetro Access Transmission Services LLC fa arbitration of certain term and 
Conditions of proposed interconnection agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
on behalf of James Meza, I l l  

D. 8 pages total (includes letter, certificate of service and matrix) 

E. Revised Joint Matrix of Issueslopen Items on behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s and MGI 

<< B ST-M C I M at rix . p d f> > 

I**** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
rietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 

re t a r i c e a m  this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, 
m e  - contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. 163 
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